



William A. (“Bill”) Eddy, LCSW, Esq. is on NCRC’s Divorce Mediation Panel. He is also a trainer on High Conflict People in legal, workplace and homeowners disputes.

Mr. Eddy, a nationally known author and divorce mediator, has been a family law attorney and divorce mediator in San Diego, for 15 years. He has been certified as a Family Law Specialist by the California State Bar Association. Mr. Eddy has served as a Special Master and as a Settlement Judge in San Diego family law cases. Mr. Eddy is also a Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW), with 12 years’ prior experience providing psychotherapy to children, adults, couples and families in psychiatric hospitals and outpatient clinics. He finds that this experience has been very useful in assisting families in divorce mediation.

RESOLUTION EXPERTISE

- Mr. Eddy has handled divorce mediations for nearly 800 couples and handled approximately 400 divorce cases as an attorney.
- He has also handled over 100 mediations for business disputes, personal injury claims, neighborhood conflicts, school and other non-family disputes.

REPRESENTATIVE CASES

- Divorces with property division disputes including houses and retirement plans.
- Divorces with support disputes for spouses and children.
- Divorces and unmarried relationship cases involving custody and visitation disputes.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Family Mediator, National Conflict Resolution Center, 2005 to present.
- National Conflict Resolution Center Divorce Mediator, 1994 - 2005
- Attorney and Mediator, Law and Mediation Office of William A. Eddy, LCSW, Esq., 1993 – 2005.
- Psychotherapist, Counseling and Recovery Institute, 1987 – 1992.
- Psychotherapist, Mesa Vista Hospital, 1985 – 1987.
- Adjunct Professor, University of San Diego School of Law, 1997 – 2003.

- Seminar Presenter to:
 - Alaska Bar Association
 - Alaska Court System Child Custody Evaluators
 - Alberta Family Mediation Society, Calgary, Canada
 - Arizona State Bar Convention, Family Law Section
 - Arizona Supreme Court, Domestic Relations Judicial Conference
 - Association for Conflict Resolution Annual Conferences
 - Coalition for Collaborative Divorce, Los Angeles, CA
 - International Academy of Collaborative Professionals Annual Conference
 - International Congress on Law & Mental Health, Paris, France
 - Judicial Council of California, Family Court Services Northern Regional Training
 - Judicial Council of California, Family Court Services Southern Regional Training
 - Kaiser Permanente Dept. of Psychiatry and Addiction Medicine
 - Kentucky Family Court Judges, Judicial Conference
 - National Organization of Forensic Social Workers Annual Conferences
 - New York State Council on Divorce Mediation
 - Queen's Bench, Family Court Judges, Alberta, Canada
 - Sixth Judicial District Family Mediation Program, Iowa
 - Utah Council on Conflict Resolution
 - Utah State Bar Convention
 - www.ContinuingEdCourses.net

SPECIAL HONORS AND MEMBERSHIPS

- State Bar Association of California
- International Academy of Collaborative Professionals
- International Academy of Law and Mental Health
- National Association of Social Workers
- Association of Family and Conciliation Courts
- Association for Conflict Resolution
- Society for Clinical Social Work

EDUCATION

- University of San Diego School of Law, J.D., 1992
- San Diego State University School of Social Work, MSW, 1981
- Case Western Reserve University, B.A., 1970

PUBLICATIONS

- High Conflict People in Legal Disputes, 2006, Janis Publications
- Splitting: Protecting Yourself While Divorcing a Borderline or Narcissist, 2004, Eggshells Press
- Negotiating Your Divorce, 1997
- On-Target Parenting, 1990